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Justin Robison

From: Justin Robison [justin@donnellygroup.com.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 9 June 2009 1:46 PM

To: 'Monitto, Nancy'

Cc: 'Passas, Nathan', 'Griffith, Brett'; 'Steve Donnelly (steve@donnellygroup.com.au)'
Subject: RE: Foundry - 304

Attachments: unico inglese.pdf

Nancy,

We have already provisioned for an A/C unit by doing the penetrations into walls of each apartment.
Please refer to the attached file.

This is the company who would do the work.

http://www.airconsystems.com.au

Contact Us

Air Conditioning Systems Pty Ltd
Factory 35

632 Clayton Road

Clayton South Victoria 3169
Australia

Phone: +61 3 8558 2100
Fax: +61 3 9558 1099
Email: sales@airconsystems.com.au

Robert Vogrig 0412 622 808
Wayne Palmer 0412 808 823
Michael Becker 0430 009 488
Chris Chalinor 0412 233 212

It's all self explanatory.

Regards

Justin Robison

Development Manager

Donnelly Group

362 Lt Collins St, Melbourne, Vic, 3000
Tel 03 9670 3999

Fax 03 9670 3995

Mobile 0411 303 562

From: Monitto, Nancy [mailto:Nancy.Monitto@colliers.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 9 June 2009 12:14 PM

To: Justin Robison

Cc: Passas, Nathan

3/02/2010



